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From: Young, Dustin Randall <DUYOUNG@SOUTHERNCO.COM >

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Bo Jones; Paul Osburn; Frank Martin; Eric Brisse

Subject: Windy Hill Blvd - Pedestrian Lighting Agreement

Attachments: Lighting Service Agreement - Pole Mounted Pedestrian Lighting - Windy Hill Blvd - City

of Smyrna.pdf; DY-10520C Windy Hill Blvd - final.pdf

Importance: High

External: This came from outside of Smyrna's email system.
All,
I hope all is well. I've completed everything needed on the pedestrian lighting portion of the Windy Hill project and
wanted to send you the attached agreement and design for the pole mounted lighting. Due to the coordination and
materials needed for the infrastructure on this project as well as the volatility surrounding material pricing at the
moment it will be critical to get the attached signed and returned to me ASAP. This way | can process in our system and
assign a Construction Coordinator to this project and have them work with your GC to coordinate underground work
required. The tunnel lighting designs are complete and we’re working through engineering now to get costs compiled for
the two tunnels. Effectively, there will be two different lighting projects for Windy Hill. One will include the pedestrian
lighting attached and the other will include the tunnel lighting and be handled by our NEC team. | will still be your main
point of contact on both through. | will send you the paperwork for the tunnels as soon as | have it complete. Upon
review of the attached please fill out the customer authorization section of the attached in full and return to me via
email as soon as you're able so we can get this portion of the project in the system. Please let me know if you have any
questions at all. Thanks very much.

Dustin R. Young
Lighting & Smart Services
Georgia Power

Mobile 404.710.9426
georgiapower.com

Click here to report a street light outage
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